
Page 1 of 1 

Dorothy Menasco ~9$1,C':) 
From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Thursday, October 29,20096:16 PM 

To: Curtis Williams 

Cc: Nonnye Grant; Cathi Lindsley 

Subject: RE: 090437 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
~dmlnlltratlv._P.rtIN_Conaumer 

DOCUMENT NO. \D <3':\\J~ -'>'1 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Thank you for brining this to our attention. Company Code TX996 has been added to the utilities now. 

-----------~.---...---­
From: Curtis Williams 
Sent: Wednesday, October 28,20099:35 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: 090437 

We just wanted to give you an FYI on the missing company code. 

From: Bob Casey 
Sent: Wednesday, October 28,20097:41 AM 
To: Curtis Williams 
Cc: Bob Casey; Ray Kennedy 
Subject: FW: 090437 

Please follow-up on this with Dorothy ... it is All American's petition for ETC status. 

Thanks. 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 20094:39 PM 
To: Bob Casey 
Subject: FW: 090437 

Anonymous source Bob. I suppose this needs to be done, but will leave that to you. 

If you go to utilities of Docket 090437, you'll see that the company code is missing (TX996). I think you need to ask Dorothy to 
add the company code. 

10/29/2009 
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September 1 1,2009 

Lance J. M. Steinhart, P.C. 
Lance J. M. Steinhart 
1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115 
Alpharetta, GA 30005 

Re: Docket No. 090437-TX 

Dear Mr. Steinhart: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for designation as eligible telecommunications 
carrier (ETC) by All American Telecom, Inc., which was filed in this office on September 03,2009, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. ii, Y; 
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